HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

AGENDA

AL RN N NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NNNN]

MONDAY JULY 7, 2025 6:00 P.M.

'V NdEUSOOOEOO000000000000NNEEEEEOEEEEEOONEEEEEEEEEEEEEEENEDENOOO00000000O0O00S

A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
C. CONSENT AGENDA
1. SIGNATURES
2. COUNCIL MINUTES
a. 6/16/2025 Council Meeting
3. COMMUNICATIONS

a. Public Safety May 2025 Monthly Report
b. Administration May 2025 Monthly Report

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS

E. EXECUTIVE SESSION - Pursuantto 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) Economic Development, to
include the Town Manager, Economic Development Director, and Commissioner Cushing.

F. POLICY AGENDA
1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS
a. Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, Carmel Road North; Tax Map/Lot 01-0-025-B.
3. NOMINATIONS — APPOINTMENTS — ELECTIONS
G. COMMITTEE REPORTS
H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
I NEW BUSINESS
a. Council authorization to transfer the amount of $26,160.90 from the Energy Reserve

Account 03-735-00 to the Municipal Building Utility Account 01-10-15-05 for the purpose
of covering the electricity shortfall.

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY JULY 7, 2025 6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

b. Council award of the Public Works Office & Wash Bay Bid to Restorations Unlimited in the
amount of $1,287,234.14, requested by Jon Clements, PWD.

c. Authorization for an amount not to exceed $287,234.00 from the sewer department fund
balance.

MANAGER'’'S REPORT
COUNCILOR COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



INFORMATION FOR THOSE WHO WISH TO JOIN IN THE HAMPDEN
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING REMOTELY:

YOU MAY PHONE IN USING THE NUMBER BELOW (FOLLOWED BY
THE PIN #)

OR

FROM A LAPTOP OR A DESKTOP YOU MAY GO TO VIDEO CALL LINK

Town Council Meeting
Monday, July 7, 2025 6:00 p.m.

Google Meet joining info:

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/ikh-awvc-hkm

Or dial: (US) +1 904-406-7572 PIN: 735 661 465#

INSTRUCTIONS ARE POSTED WITH THE AGENDA AND SEPARATELY ON THE TOWN
CALENDAR AT HAMPDENMAINE.GOV




How to join:

).
2.

Town Council members will recelve an emall or a Google Calendar Invite with a link to join the meeting.

People interested In |olning will need to go to the link posted on the town events calendar at
www.hampdenmalne.gov.

Anyone can also [oin for audio-only participation by calling the number provided on the town events
calendar and then entering the PIN provided followed by the # symbol.

Protocols for Remole Maetings:

V.
2,
3.

® NS »

10.
1%

Log in or call in at least § minutes before scheduled start of meeting.
For the audio portion, use elther your phone or your computer microphone, not both.

Mute your phone or computer mic unless speaking. Remember to un-mute if you want to speak. To mute
or unmute in Google Meet, click on the little microphone Icon at the bottom of the screen; note you may
need 1o move your mouse polnter around the bottom of your screen to get the bottom bar to appear.

Speak up If using a computer microphene or If using the speaker function on your telephone.

Do not rustle papers in front of your mic unless it’s muted. Please minimize background nolse.

if you're referring to a document, identify it including page or sheet number.

If using the video function, have a light source in front of you if possible. Try to avold backlighting,

If you want to look good, have your camera mounted at eye level or above. Look at yourself on screen
to check the lighting, camera position, what's in the background, etc. In Google Meet, you can do this
“video check" when you open the program before you join the meeting.

If you are participating by audio only, identify yourself when speaking.
ALL votes will be by roll cali.

After the meeting is adjourned, click on the red phone kon on the bottom bar to leave the meeting, or
(obviously] just hang up the phone if that is how you are participating.

For detalled Instructions on using Google Meet, please refer to thelr website:

support.google.com/a/users/answer/92827 20%hi=en

Nompden Maine Town Council meeling April 2020
For use during the Covid- 19 State of Emergency in Maine



(7]
HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

MINUTES
MONDAY a llllll.l.llllI:IU&lEI‘IIUGI,IZIOlzIé..Illl.lll.ll.ll.ll.lll.lé:ﬂoiollPI.IM.-I
In attendance:
Chair Matthew LaChance Paula Scott, Town Manager
Vice Chair James Bailey Gayle Decker, Town Clerk
Councifor Christine Cubberley Christian Bailey, PSD
Councilor Peter Erickson Scott Webber, DPC
Councilor Mark Cormier Jason Lundstrom, DFC
Councilor Dennis Marble Jill McLaughlin, Recreation Director
Councilor John Swalec Darcey Peakall, Pool Director

Mary Beckett, Library Director
Other Members of the Public

Chair LaChance called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m..

A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair LaChance led the Pledge of Allegiance.
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved approval of the agenda, seconded by Councilor
Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 121
C. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved approval of the consent agenda, seconded by
Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 122
1. SIGNATURES
2. COUNCIL MINUTES
a. 5/19/2025 Council Meeting
b. 5/27/2025 Council Workshop
c. 6/2/12025 Council Meeting
3. COMMUNICATIONS
a. Code Enforcement Monthly Report — May 2025
b. Report of RCS Assessment Services, Inc. on the Revaluation Project — Interior

Inspection Postcards and Progress Update.
c. Public Works May 2025 Monthly Report

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY JUNE 16, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

4. COMMITTEE MINUTES
PUBLIC COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)Personnel Matters, to include the
Town Manager.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved to go into EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to 1

M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(A)Personnel Matters, to include the Town Manager, seconded by Councilor
Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

The Town Council and Town Manager entered Executive session at 6:04 p.m. Executive
session ended with no votes taken.

Resolution: 2025 - 123

POLICY AGENDA

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Consideration of the proposed FY2026 Hampden Town Budget, including Sewer
Budget and Capital Plan.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley moved to go into public hearing, seconded by Councilor
Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0.

Resolution: 2025 - 124
No publfic comment.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley moved to come out of public hearing, seconded by
Councilor Bailey. Roll call 7-0

Resolution: 2025- 125

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved to approve the proposed FY2026 Hampden
Town Budget, including Sewer Budget and Capital Plan, seconded by Councilor Bailey.
A roll call vote was taken with the amendment to transfer $7,678.38 from personnel
reserves to the appropriate wage lines in administration - result 5-2, with Councilors
Swalec, Marble, Cubberley, Bailey, and LaChance voting in the affirmative, and
Councilors Erickson and Cormier voting in opposition.

Resolution: 2025 - 127

Motion: Councilor Bailey made a motion to amend the budget by adding $7,678.38
from personnel reserves to the appropriate wage lines in administration, seconded by
Councilor Cubberley. Roli call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 126

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY JUNE 16, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

3. NOMINATIONS - APPOINTMENTS — ELECTIONS

a. Town Council’s confirmation of the annual appointment of the designated Town of
Hampden Officials — pursuant to Title 30-A section 2526(2)

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council confirmation of the annual
appointment of the designated Town of Hampden Officials - pursuant to Title 30-A
section 2526(2), seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 128

b. Results of the June 10, 2025, RSU#22 Budget Validation Referendum.
(Informational only)

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Town Manager Scott reported on the Environmental Trust Meeting held on June 12, 2025.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Council Order 2025-01 Permitting Disbursement of Employee Wages and State Fees —
annual policy renewal.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council Order 2025-01 Permitting Disbursement
of Employee Wages and State Fees, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Councilors Cubberley,
Cormier and Bailey were named as primary signers. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 129

b. Council Order 2025-02 Authorizing the Establishment of A Tax Club for Tax Year
2026 - requested by Wanda Libbey, Tax Collector.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council Order 2025-02, Authorizing the
Establishment of A Tax Club for Tax Year 2026, seconded by Councilor Bailey.

Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 130

c. Council Order 2025-03 Authorizing the Application of Property Tax Payments — annual
policy renewal.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council Order 2025-03, Authorizing the
Application of Property Tax Payments, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 131

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY JUNE 16, 2025 6:00 P.M.

MINUTES

d.

f.

Council Order 2025-04 Establishing Procedures For The Receipt of Gifts, Donations, and
Funds From Outside Sources — annual policy renewal.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council Order 2025-04 Establishing Procedures
For The Receipt of Gifts, Donations, and Funds From Outside Sources, seconded by
Counclor Baifey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 132

Council determination of the rate of interest to be applied to delinquent tax payments
— pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Section 505.4.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council determination of the rate of interest to
be applied to delinquent tax payments, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Councilor Erickson
moved to keep it at 4%, the same as last year, seconded by Councilor Cormier. Roll call
vote 7-0.

Resolution 2025 - 133

Council determination of the rate of interest to be paid on overpaid and abated taxes
- pursuant to Title 36 MRSA Section 506-A.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council determination of the rate of interest to be
paid on overpaid and abated taxes, seconded by Councilor Bailey, with keeping the rate of
interest at 4%, the same as last year. Roll call vote 7-0.

Resolution: 2025 - 134

Setting of the tax due dates. (70/01/2025 & 4/01/2026)

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved the setting of the tax due dates of 10/01/2025 and
4/01/2026, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 6-0 (Councilor Marble stepped
away from the dais for a brief period)

Resolution: 2025 - 135

. Council award of a Police Cruiser bid to Hight Family of Dealerships of Skowhegan,

requested by Christian Bailey, DPS.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council award of a Police Cruiser bid to Hight
Family of Dealerships of Skowhegan, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll Call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 136

Council authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed $67,000.00 from the
Police Vehicle Reserve Account #G3-753-00 to purchase the 2025 F150 police crew cab
pickup and associated equipment, requested by Christian Bailey, DPS.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council authorization for the expenditure of an
amount not to exceed $67,000.00 from the Police Vehicle Reserve Account #G3-753-00 to
purchase the 2025 F150 police crew cab pickup and associated equipment, seconded by

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY JUNE 16, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 137

j.  Council award of the Edythe Dyer Library siding and renovation bid to Williams
Construction, requested by Jon Clements, DPW Director

Motion: Councilor Cubberley so moved Council award of the Edythe Dyer Library siding
and renovation bid to Williams Construction, seconded by Councilor Bailey.
Roll call vote 7-0.

Resolution: 2025 - 138

k. Council authorization for the expenditure of an amount not to exceed $350,000 to pay for
the Edythe Dyer Library siding and renovation project.

Motion: Councilor Cubberly so moved authorization for the expenditure of an amount
not to exceed $367,000 to pay for the Edythe Dyer Library siding and renovation
project, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 139

l.  Council discussion to transfer the balance of the Marina General Expense Account
20-25-10-10 into the Marina Reserve Account 3-733-00

Motion: Councilor Cubberley moved Council approval to transfer the balance of the
Marina General Expense Account 20-25-10-10 into the Marina Reserve Account 3-733-00,
seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0

Resolution: 2025 - 140

m. Council authorization for the expenditure of $16,888.22 from the Environmental Trust
Income for reimbursement of eligible stormwater expenses for FY25, referred from the
Environmental Trust Committee.

Motion: Councilor Cubberley moved Council authorization for the expenditure of
$16,888.22 from the Environmental Trust Income for reimbursement of eligible
stormwater expenses for FY25, seconded by Councilor Bailey. Roll call vote 7-0
Resolution: 2025 -141

MANAGER'S REPORT

The Town Manager's Report is attached to the minutes as Exhibit A.

COUNCILOR'S COMMENTS

Councilor Swalec — Goodnight Hampden

Councilor Erickson — Goodnight Hampden
Councilor Cormier — No comment

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



MONDAY JUNE 16, 2025 6:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Councilor Marble — Goodnight Hampden

Councilor Cubberley — On Saturday, millions of people in this country exercised a right to
protest peacefully, and | think we shouldn'’t take that for granted, that we're living in a
democracy, when we have the ability to protest, and in a lot countries in the world, you get
arrested, tortured or worse. Goodnight.

Councilor Bailey- Goodnight Hampden.

Councilor LaChance - I'm going to bounce back to what | did a couple of weeks ago.
Hampden Children's Day Committee is still looking for some volunteers for this year, shaping
up to be a really good year. If you want to be in the parade, there is a form right on
hampdenchildrenday.com. The .org website was compromised, so we're now
hampdenchildren’s day.com, and there are forms on there if you want to be in the parade, if
you want to set up a booth, or if you want to make donations to Hampden Children’s Day, you
can reach out on there. We are looking for somebody to make doughboys. If somebody wants
to man the doughboy tent this year, that would be cool. Other than that, thank you Hampden,
and goodnight

ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Councilor Cubberiey moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Councilor Bailey.
Roll call vote 7-0.

Resolution: 2025 - 142

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Gayle C. Decker, Town Clerk

Note: Council will take a five-minute recess at 8:00 p.m.



_ E)‘Ai&;?" A

Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE: June 16, 2025
RE: Manager’s Report

The following is an update or report on various items noted below:

A bill that | have been following is LD 852 which is an act to reduce the burden
for the cost of County Jail operations away from the local property taxpayer and
link future funding to 20% of the cost of operation to a portion of the
Department of Corrections budget. It has moved through committee with
amendment. As amended it provides an additional one-time appropriation of $4
million which as an item on the appropriations table, will have to compete with
other funding initiatives. With a potential upcoming vote on the state of our
county’s jail, this is a very important political initiative which | will continue to
follow and advocate for to any extent that | can and through our representatives.
| encourage everyone to reach out to our representatives and request support
for this initiative.

A few months ago, Clean Water State Revolving Fund we made application for
the loan interest loan consideration and principle forgiveness for the
Souadabscook Pump station. | received notice today that the CWSRF has
approved the funding assistance for the balance of $2,992,500. Unfortunately,
because our affordability points did meet their criteria, we are not eligible for
any forgiveness. Still, the approval of the funding assistance means we can
hopefully put a bid together for early 2026.

Along the same vein, | received notification this morning that our application for
another $2 million in CDS funds which had to be re-applied for after the new
administration took over has been moved forward so we are in the running once
more. This is through Senator King's office.

At this time, the Finance department is in the process of preparing to close the
books on FY25. This is an incredibly strenuous time for them, they are often
working out of two fiscal years while things trickle in from the prior year, and
then we roll the budget over for the next fiscal year. They are also pulling
together pre-audit information which the auditor requested today. The audit is
scheduled for October. Again, they are incredibly busy this time of year and |
want to thank them and note their hard work.




Manager’'s Report
Pg. 2

¢ | want to inform the public and remind the Council that we will be closed on
Thursday of this week in observance of Juneteenth.

¢ Finally, | would like to publicly thank the Town Council and Town staff for the
bouquet of flowers sent to my sister’s funeral. It was very thoughtful and much
appreciated.




Hampden Public Safety
106 Western Ave

Hampden, ME 04444
207-862-4000
207-862-4588 Fax Maink

Chief Christian Bailey
Deputy Chief Scott Webber Director of Public Safety Deputy Fire Chief Jason Lundstrom
swebber@hampdenmaine.gov cbhailey@hampdenmaine.gov firedc@hampdenmaine.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paula Scott, Town Manager

FROM: Christian Bailey, Director of Public Safety
RE: Monthly Report-May 2025

DATE: June 18, 2025

» Asst Chief Matt St. Pierre conducted CPR training to the library staff.
» Lt. Grindle conducted Stop the Bleed classes at Hampden Academy.

> Several staff attended the Maine Code Conference. Numerous training opportunities were available over the two
days.

> Deputy Chief Webber and I attended the Maine Chiefs of Police Conference in Portland.

» FF/Paramedic Nick Rivera resigned his position and is moving out of state. Jared Lebarnes was hired as his
replacement. Jared is currently our part-time building/plumbing inspector and worked for us for several years as a
firefighter/paramedic. He left a few years ago to assume the role of deputy fire chief for the Town of Newport.
Jared will begin his duties in June.

» The fire department conducted annual Rapid Intervention Training. The training is focused on rescuing fellow
firefighters who become trapped or injured during a fire or hazardous incident.

> Received numerous bids for a new police vehicle through the RFP process.
» The police department utilized the Extreme Risk Protection Order Law, i.e., Yellow Flag to remove firearms from

a person making threats of violence. The Hampden Police Department has utilized the law approximately
fourteen times since its inception in 2020.



ADMINISTRATION MONTHLY REPORT - MAY 2025

VEHICLES REGISTERED
BOATS REGISTERED
ATV'S REGISTERED
SNOWMOBILES REGISTERED
HUNT/FISH LICENSES SOLD
DOGS LICENSED
TRANSFER STATION DECALS SOLD
VITAL RECORDS ISSUED

BIRTH

MARRIAGE

DEATH

BURIAL PERMITS
MARRIAGE LICENSES ISSUED
VICTUALERS LICENSE
MEDICINAL MARIJUANA BUSINESS LICENSE
GENERAL ASSISTANCE CASES

New Applicants

Repeat Applicants
GENERAL ASSISTANCE GRANTED

Regular Assistance
Emergency Assistance

$642.00
$1,559.41

Total Assistance Paid

UTILITY - SEWER PAYMENTS
136

REAL ESTATE TAX PAYMENTS
167

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTS
2

$2,201.41

$22,398.97

$200,927.15

$36.96

977

179

44

35

128

16

25



----- RURAL ZONE

RURAL BUSNESS zoRE = = ~

(.

\
il e~

AREA TO BE
REZONED

|
(MOY .99}
HLYON avod TIWNEVI

REZONNG PLAN
RURAL BUSINESS TO RURAL

CARMEL ROAD NORTH. HAMPDEN. MANE

FOR:
RESIDENTIAL ROOFERS. LLC

HAMPDEN, ME 04444

O: S0

)

100"
SCALE: 1"e=)00O’

8 MAY 25
—

ENGINEERING & DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING
PO BOX 282, HAMPDEN, MAINE 04444
207-862-4700




TOWN OF HAMPDEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Hampden Town Council will conduct a public hearing at
6:00 pm on Monday, July 7, 2025, in the Municipal Building Council Chambers, located at
106 Western Avenue, Hampden, to hear the following:

1. Proposed Zoning Map Amendment — Carmel Road North; Tax Map/Lot 01-0-025-B.

The Proposed Zoning Map Amendment is available at the Town Office or online at
www.hampdenmaine.gov.

Gayle Decker
Town Clerk

Posted 6/25/2025
BDN 6/26/2025
Gayle C. Decker, Town Clerk




Loya) Notices
TOWN OF HAMPDEN
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Notice ta hereby given that the Han?&n n Councll wit conduct a public
heasing a1 6 pm. an Mondaey, July 7. 2028, In m- Municipsl adhhg Cumcl
Chambers, focated at 106 Western Avenue, Hampden, to heas the to

1. Proposed 2oning Mep Amendment - Carmed Road North
Tax MapA ot 010-0258.

The Propaaed Zonh% Map Amendment is avallable at the Town Office or
oning at hampdanmaing goy

Gayte Decker
Town Clerk

June 26, 2025




Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE: June 25, 2025
RE: Energy reserve request

During budget workshops, we discussed the electricity shortfalls in various
departments that we were expecting to see by the end of the current fiscal year.
We projected shortfalls in administration, streetlights, library, and pool with a
cumulative total of $55,880.19. We expected we would need to transfer that
amount from the energy reserve in order to make those accounts whole.

Admin 01-01-15-05 -$26,160.90
Streetlights 06-06-15-05 -$10,806.18
Library 20-10-15-05 -$4,153.23
Pool 20-20-15-05 -$14,759.88
Total: -$55,880.19

As the finance department has been closing the books, there have been savings
in a couple of cost centers that will cover the amount of the shortfalls.
Specifically, non-department expenses has an expected positive variance in the
amount of $25,713.15 which will cover the shortfall in streetlights. Recreation has
an expected positive variance in special programs and utilities in the combined
amount of $34,859.36 which would cover the shortfalls in library and pool which
fall under the larger recreation/culture umbrella.

The only department that will not have an offsetting account to cover the shortfall
in electricity is administration. Therefore, to cover the cost of the shortfall in
admin, | am requesting Council authorization to transfer the amount of
$26,160.90 from Energy Reserve account 03-735-00 to be placed in the
municipal building utility account 01-10-15-05 for the purpose of covering the
electricity shortfall.

N
N




Hampden Current Account Status 06/25/2025
1:51 PM Page 1
G 3-735-00 RESERVE ACCT / ENERGY

0.00 = Beg Bal -75,151.73 = YTD Net -75,151.73 = Balance
0.00 = Adjust 0.00 = YTD Enc
Per Jni Check Date Vendor--------- Description-------- RCB / Type Debits Credits
04 1777 04/28/25 pers. res. to new energy R Q& 0.00 75,000.00
04 1924 04/30/25 Energy reserve R Gl 0.00 57.16
05 2125 05/31/25 energy R (3] 0.00 94,57
Totals- 0.00 75,151.73
Monthly Summary
--Regular Entries-- --Balance Entries--
Month Debits Credits Debits Credits
April 0.00 75,057.16 0.00 0.00
May 0.00 94.57 0.00 0.00
Totals 0.00 75,151.73 0.00 0.00



TOWN OF HAMPDEN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

106 WESTERN AVE.
HAMPDEN, ME 04444
TEL 862-3337 FAX 862-5067

June 30, 2025

To: Paula Scott
From: Jonathan Clements
Subject: Public Works Office & Wash Bay 2025 — Bid Award

We received 6 bid proposals for the construction of our new Public Works building on June
24,2025. The bid tabulation is attached.

Blane Casey Contractors was the apparent low bidder, however, in their proposal submittal
their subcontractor list was a majority of out of town contractors.

Restorations Unlimited was the second lowest bidder (+$73,452.14 difference). They
provided the most thorough proposal of all contractors, and their subcontractor list was
almost entirely local contractors. | have provided both subcontractor lists at the end of this
memo.

| have reached out to Larry White with Restorations unlimited to discuss his proposal. He is
very eager to perform this project for the Town and plans to begin construction immediately,
with substantial completion prior to January of 2026. We discussed items in his proposal that
were above and beyond what was asked for and have already value engineered out cost to
bring his number down to $1,287,234.14. | have high confidence that between Larry and all
the local subcontractors listed for this project, that we will have the opportunity for further
cost savings throughout the construction of this project to further reduce this number.

I want to remind council of a few important considerations for this project. The Public Works
department has already performed the subgrade remediation of ~10,000 yards to ensure
proper subgrades for this facility. We have also already had the well drilled and the septic
field is ~25% complete with all materials purchased to finish. This self-performed site work, if
contracted, would have been more than $500,000.

Additionally, through permitting for this project with the Maine DEP, we discovered that we
had enough allowable impervious surface allowance to add a 1200 square foot garage bay
onto this project strictly for the Sewer Departments equipment and materials. Since this
project has kicked off, our Towns Sewer responsibly has increased dramatically and
winterizing our Town vacuum truck for the winter is no longer feasible. On top of this, being
able to store this truck inside will prolong the life of this expensive vehicle.

At Restorations Unlimited bid price of $1,325,690.14 and the building footprint of 96'x60"
(5760 ftA2) that sets the price at 230 $/ft*2. the sewer bay is 20'x60' (1200 ft*2) so it holds




$276,185.45 of cost sharing in the building. The typical going rate for commercial
construction in industry is between $300-$400 a ft"2 so we have done well to self-perform
and eliminate as much cost out of this build as possible.

| understand that this project is over the budgeted amount, but due to all the factors that
have come to light over the course of designing and planning this building we have done the
absolute most that we can to maximize the value of what we will get for the money spent,
and plan for the future to ensure we wont need to ask for additional space, and set us up to
be a successful and valuable department to the Town for decades to come.

I would like to award the Bid to Restorations Unlimited in the amount of $1,287,234.14 to
complete this project for the Town and keep as much money in our local economy as
possible.

Thank you,

g Gt

Jon Clements
Public Works Director



Bid Tabulation as read:

Town of Hampden Public Works Office & Wash Facility

6/24/2024

General Contractor Meets Bid Requirements? | Price Generator Add

Restorations Unlimited  |Yes $ 1,325,690.14 | $ 94,000.00
Sheridan Construction Yes $ 1,409,240.00 | $ 71,760.00
Blane Casey Contractors | Yes $ 1,262,23800 | $ 81,895.00
Nichols Qonstruction Yes $ 1,463,254.00 | $ 47,000.00
Benchmark Yes 3 1,489,569.00 | $ 84,000.00
av Yes $ 1,429,058.00 | $ 75,640.00




Blane Casey 757 Riverside Drive
Contractors Augusta, ME 04330

List of Subcontractors & Suppliers

03 Concrete — Blane Casey Contractors

03 Concrete — Nucor Steel

04 Masonry - Bonin Masonry

06 Building Materials - Hammond, Hancock, & Viking
06 Carpentry - Blane Casey Contractors

07 Thermal & Moisture — Blane Casey Contractors
08 Openings — Door Services Inc.

08 Openings —~ Exactitude, Inc.

09 Painting — Northeast Painting

09 Drywall - Yves Lapointe Drywall

09 Flooring — Paul White Tile

22 Plumbing -Gt comb

23HVAC- (Gateamb
26 Electrical — Electrify ME

vV V V V V V V V V V V V VvV

** All Subcontractors are subject to scope review prior to entering into
an agreement with Blane Casey Contractors.

P: 207.622.5600

E: info@blanecasey.com m

F: 207.620.9134




‘OF MAINE LLC

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

RE:

Town of Hampden Public Works Office Building and Wash Bay

Due Date: June 24, 2025

ARTICLE 7: ATTACHMENTS TO BID

A. REQUIRED BID SECURITY

Please refer to the document “Bid Bond Old Republic Insurance Company"” provided

within the Proposal Packet

B. LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

Maddok Concrete, Winterport
Bonin Masonry, Belfast

Smith Building Solutions, Bangor
Restorations Roofing, Winterport
Hampden Electric, Bangor

ABM Mechanical, Bangor

RS Insulators, Cherryfield

AKS Drywall, Belfast

PDQ Door, Hampden

C. LIST OF PROPOSED SUPPLIERS

Hammond tumber Company, Bangor
Sherwin Williams. Bangor

Erickson's Hardware, Hampden

All That's Metal, Hermon

One Point Accessories / Partitions



Memorandum
TO: Town Council
FROM: Paula Scott, Town Manager
DATE.: June 30, 2025
RE: DPW Facility award and reserve
request

Following this mé}ﬁo; you will see Jon’s request for a bi.d. avs‘/a.rd for the public
works facility which was bid to include a bay to house the sewer jet truck.

Our sewer department is a department without a real home. We have assets
belonging to the Hampden Sewer Department that are separate from the Town of
Hampden, (two distinct legal entities) and those assets often have taken a back
seat with regard to storage. One of the most expensive assets which cost us
$375,000 to purchase, is our jet truck which we cannot use to its fullest potential.
Due to the fact that we have to winterize because we have no room to house it in
the garage, it puts it out of service so when there is a sewer emergency in the
winter, we have had to call in Allens Environmental. In the past, | and former
Directors Currier and Smith, have tried to find bay space at other organizations
that we might be able to rent. Due to insurance considerations, however, those
attempts did not prove fruitful. The reason we made the game time decision to
include the additional truck bay in this project was to rectify this identified need in
our sewer department.

As you are aware, in November of 2024, the voters approved the bond for one
million dollars ($1,000,000.) in order to construct the new facility which will
provide a long overdue modern facility for the staff. We included a wash bay in
the design to help us preserve our most expensive assets; our fleet. After
speaking with Haley Ward who was awarded the engineering bid, we made the
game time decision to include the additional truck bay in an effort to preserve this
asset of the sewer department. An extra bay will also allow for storage for other
items such as back-up pumps and peripheral equipment that are currently in
various locations in the DPW garage. The sewer department has the funds
available to cover the cost beyond the bonded million which | will break down
below:

In FY20, the Hampden Sewer Department was being ‘bailed out’ by the Town of
Hampden because of a negative fund balance. The general fund was paying for
many of the operating expenses needed to run the sewer department because its
expenses were greater than the revenue coming in. In anticipation of major
sewer projects and bond costs, coupled with the need to pay back the general
fund and increase sewer’s own coffers, Council approved holding a rate increase
public hearing in 2021. This allowed us to pay back the town and increased our
fund balance to a positive rather than a negative balance. Our audited




unrestricted sewer fund balance as of FY24 was $1,407,278. This year, we
predict that we will have another $555,000+/- rolling into sewer fund balance.

As with the town and RSU budgets, sometimes you have to spend down your
fund balance, so you are not carrying too much of a percentage over expenses.
in short, there are times when, if we have a project or a purpose that we can use
fund balance to pay for, we should. This is one of those situations. In order to
contribute to the cost of the facility which will include the bay for the sewer jet
truck, we can safely transfer an amount not to exceed $287,234 from sewer fund
balance to cover the cost with funds already held. This will allow us to keep the
sewer truck ‘road ready’' during the winter months, saving us money on outside
contractors. Doing so will in no way put any strains on our fund balance in the
sewer department.

| am requesting Council authorization to transfer an amount not to exceed
$287,234 from the sewer department fund balance for the purpose of contributing
to the cost of the public works facility relative to the bay for the sewer truck and
related sewer equipment.




TOWN OF HAMPDEN
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2024

Assets
Current assels:
Cash and Equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Taxes
Liens
Sewer User Fees/Liens
Ambulance
Other
Prepaid Expenditures
BAN receivable
Lease Receivable. current
Non-current assets:
Lease Receivable, non-current
Capital Assets:
Land and Construction in Progress
Other Capital Assets. Net of Depreciation
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources:

Related to Pensions

Related to Other Post Employment Benefits
Total Deferred Outflow of Resources

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Tax Increment Financing Payable
Accrued Salaries Payable
Accrued Interest Payable
Long-term Liabilities:
Compensated Absences Payable
Net Pension Liability
Net Other Post Employment Benefits Liability
Due Within One Year
Due in More Than One Year
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Property Taxes Collected in Advance
Leases
Related to Pensions
Related to Other Post Employment Benefits
Toral Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Asscts
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position

Exhibit A
Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
11,192,642 1.436,696 12,629,338
4.468.,285 4,468.285
240.164 240.164
70.565 70,565
140,962 140,962

41,718 41.718
328.151 16.830 344981
21,295 21,295
118,774 118,774

56,004 56,004
92,475 92,475
1,656.858 1.656.858
17,062.021 7,093.831 24,155,852
35,230,178 8.807,093 44,037,271
639,365 639.365
158,438 158,438
797.803 - 797.803
36,027,981 8,807,093 44,835,074
1.544.714 157,428 1,702,142
4,279 4.279
13.764 13.764

511,612 511,612
1.234,703 1.234.703
575.510 575.510
344989 315.536 660.525
3.473,443 2.502,464 5,975,907
7,689.250 2.989.192 10,678.442
17.132 17.132
143.270 143.270
218.148 218.148
106,904 106,904
485.454 - 485.454
14,900,447 4.262.067 19.162.514
4,236.965 148.556 4.385.521
8,715.865 1.407.27% 10,123,143
27.853,277 5.817.901 33.671.178
36,027,981 8,807,093 44,835,074

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

10





